

# Addressing the current and Future skill needs for sustainability, digitalization and the bio-Economy in agriculture: European skills agenda and Strategy

## FIELDS 4<sup>th</sup> project meeting 17/03/2021

Online (ex-Vienna)

The link for the Zoom meeting is <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87178024711>

AGENDA		Contributors
	<b>Project results &amp; Future activities</b>	
9:30	<b>Welcome</b>	R. Berruto, P. Busato (UNITO) Urška Primec, Project officer – EACEA (TBC)
9:40	<b>Pact for skills: communication with European Commission</b>	D. Rossi/R. Berruto
9:50	<b>WP1 - Skills needs identification (ISEKI)</b> <i>Task 1.1: State of the Art (UNITO), M1-M6 (10 min)</i> <i>Task 1.2: Stakeholders strategic mapping (EfVET, LLL-P), M1- M6 (5 min)</i> <i>Task 1.3: Country and EU focus groups (ISEKI), M2-M9 (10 min)</i> <i>Task 1.4: Bottom-up surveys (ICOS), M6-M12 (10 min)</i> <i>Task 1.5: Future trends analysis (WUR), M8-M15 (15 min)</i>	L. Mayor F. Sanna M.J. Proença/E. M. Rodríguez L. Mayor B. Goodburn J. Trienekens
10:40	<b>WP1 – Q/A</b>	
10:50	<b>Coffee break</b>	
11:00	<b>WP2 – Priorities and strategy design (CONFAGRI)</b> <i>Task 2.1: Analysis of skill gaps and new profiles creation (AC3A), M12-M15 (10 min)</i> <i>Task 2.2: Profiles prioritization (Confagri PT), M14-M18 (10 min)</i>	D. Rossi/C. Tomao A. Morin/S. Beigel/ A. Desbourdes D. Godinho

	<i>Task 2.3: European strategy formulation (WUR), M12-M48 (10 min)</i>	J. Trienekens
<b>11:30</b>	<b>WP2 – Q/A</b>	
11:45	<b>WP3 – New tools and training design (UNITO)</b> <i>Task 3.1: Methodology definition (UNITO), M4-M9 (15 min)</i>	R. Berruto R. Berruto/F. Sanna
<b>12:00</b>	<b>WP3 – Q/A</b>	
12:10	<b>WP4 - Implementation (AERES)</b> <i>Task 4.3: Map creation, update and use (UNITO), M4-M48 (10 min)</i> <i>Task 4.4: Translation (CONFAGRI), M4-M48 (10 min)</i>	M. Leijdens F. Sanna C. Tomao
12:30	<b>WP4 – Q/A</b>	
12:40	<b>Lunch time</b>	
13:40	<b>WP5 - Sustainable action plan (ICOS)</b> <i>Task 5.1: National and EU regulatory frameworks (ConfagriPT), M7-M20 (10 min)</i> <i>Task 5.2: Funding opportunities (LLL-P), M7-M20 (10min)</i>	B. Goodburn C. Camacho P. Boivin
14:00	<b>WP5 – Q/A</b>	
14:10	<b>WP6 – Quality Assessment (CERTH)</b> <i>Task 6.1 - D6.1: Quality plan (CERTH), M1-M4 (10 min)</i> <i>Task 6.1 - D6.2: Evaluation Grids (INFOR), M5-M6 (5 min)</i> <i>Task 6.2 - Quality assessment (EFB) M5-M48 (5 min)</i>	E. Aivazidou/E. Rodias E. Aivazidou/E. Rodias G. Vanella C. Koidis/D. Aidonis
14:30	<b>WP6 – Q/A</b>	
<b>14:40</b>	<b>Coffee break</b>	
14:50	<b>WP7 - Dissemination and communication (ACTIA)</b> <i>Task 7.1: Dissemination plan (LVA), M1-M9 (10 min)</i> <i>Task 7.2: Communication and dissemination campaign (FIAB), M1-M48 (15 min)</i>	C. Cotillon/G. Cornuau J. Drausinger/K. Stollewerk C. Avila and other

15:15	<b>WP7 – Q/A</b>	
15:30	<b>WP8 - Project Management (UNITO)</b> <i>Consortium agreement</i> <i>Management portal</i> <i>Technical and Financial reporting</i> <i>Monitoring of the activities and communications among partners</i>	R. Berruto  R. Berruto/ F. Sanna
16:00	<b>Future activities and next meetings</b> <i>Communication from WP leaders</i>	
16:40	<b>Questions and Comments</b>	
17:00	<b>Conclusion and greetings</b>	

The meeting will be recorded and presentations made available in the FIELDS management portal.